Case 1:16-cv-00871-CKK Document 1-37 Filed 05/09/16 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT
37



Case 1:16-cv-00871-CKK Document 1-37 Filed 05/09/16 Page 2 of 2
Office of the Secretary

Washington, D.C. 20201

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

& STRVICE,
N
o 4%,

&

L4

: /C
T_a“»

Request No. 2013-1157 BK
January 31, 2014

Mr. Allan Blutstein
Senior Counsel
Cause of Action
1919 Pennsylvania Ave. NW — Suite 650
Washington, DC 20006
This is an interim response to your August 6, 2013 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request

Dear Mr. Blutstein:

seeking the work calendars of the HHS Secretary, Deputy Secretary, and Chief of Staff from
January 2013 to the present. Enclosed, in electronic format, is the Secretary’s calendar for
January-September 2013, totaling 653 pages. The Deputy Secretary’s calendar for January-
August is still undergoing review and totals 158 pages. The Chief of Staff’s calendar has not yet

been provided to the FOIA office for processing.
The information withheld from the Secretary’s calendar consists of:
personal privacy information (e.g., personal appointments, individuals’ personal and
direct-dial work telephone numbers and’ home addresses, and names and other
descriptive information about friends and family members), withheld based on FOIA

[ ]
exemption (b)(6) to avoid a clearly unwarranted invasion of the individuals’ personal

privacy and/or unwanted contacts; and

information that would identify security personnel, withheld based on FOIA exemptions
(b)(6) to avoid unwanted contacts and (b)(7)(F) because the information could reasonably
be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of an individual.

No fees are charged for these records, based on your status as a media requester (which subjects

you to only duplication fees) and because we processed the records electronically.
Sincerely,

~ Garfield Daley
-~ Government Information Specialist

FOI/Privacy Acts Division
Office of Public Affairs
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